Jane Tucker

From: Daniela Ripa

Sent: 08 July 2014 10:42

To: planning

Subject: FW: Land at East of Chipping Lane - Planning Application
Attachments: Land East Chipping Lane RESPONSE 06.06.2014.docx

From: CYP Schools Planning Enquiries [mailto:Schools.Planning@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 July 2014 08:25

To: Daniela Ripa

Cc: Cahill, David

Subject: Land at East of Chipping Lane - Planning Application

Daniela

Please see attached the education response in respect of the application at Land East of Chipping Lane.

As discussed on the telephone, the grid reference used in this application is different to that used in the
pre-application (which was a more central part of the site).

The grid reference used in this application has resulted in an additional school being taken into
consideration, thus reducing the education requirement.

| must stress that as this is part of a larger scheme and more widely one of four large scale developments
in the area, the need for primary school site's needs to be considered across all of these developments (as
per my previous email).

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Kind regards

Maxine.

More two-year-olds can now get 15 hours of free childcare. Visit
lancashire.gov.uk/childcare - sign up free today.
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



